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September
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Government.Committee.Business@gov.wales

15 July 2020

Dear Janet Finch-Saunders MS,

Thank you for your letter dated 3 July regarding petition P-05-990 to fully open schools in
September.

On 9 July, I announced my ‘back to school’ plans for September, my announcement is
linked here. | am pleased to be able to update the Committee and confirm that all pupils will
be able to return to school in September. | subsequently published updated learning and
operational guidance on 14 July to provide further clarity and assurance and to enable
headteachers, school staff, parents and carers to prepare for the autumn term. A link to that
guidance is attached.

Yours sincerely,

\é%\@u A X

Kirsty Williams AS/MS
Y Gweinidog Addysg
Minister for Education

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Kirsty. Williams@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Kirsty. Williams@gov.wales

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any coﬁ')e@ﬁgrlﬁeﬁzag@ivld in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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